
Fireplace in main lodge built
in 1911.

Steel boat. Picture taken 1912.

Island Lake 1911 taken by Ed Kenning.

1911

The fireplace in the Main Lodge was completed by the members this year. 

A steel power boat was purchased for $63.00 by the members for
transportation ease as they had in the past only used canoes and a dingy. The
dingy was from a sailboat, The
Fusilier, which was owned by some
of the members who were in the 21st

Regiment of the Essex Fusiliers. This
sailboat had been scrapped, due to
age, and many parts of the ship had
been used in Camp such as the
canvas and gadgets which have been
noted to have been in use in Camp in
the 1939 History notes. A steel
motor boat purchased in late 1910

for $63.00 was not put in use until the 1911 season. It
served the Camp until 1916.

Construction began on a lean to type sleeping area on the south side of the lodge using the sails
from the Fusilier as the sides like a tent. This was completed in 1912 and enlarged to 15' x 22' in
1915.

The cook this year was Forest Holton.
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